
Any person may speak for three (3) minutes on any agenda item; however, total public input per item is not to exceed 15 minutes, extended at the discretion of the 
City Council.  This rule does not apply to public hearings. Non-timed items may be taken up at any unspecified time. 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: 6:00 p.m. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Move to accept agenda as posted, or move to add or delete items. 

  Urgency Items: To add item, Council is required to make a majority decision that an urgency 
exists (as defined in the Brown Act) and a 2/3rds determination that the need to 
take action arose subsequent to the Agenda being posted. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: The following Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and noncontroversial.  They will be acted upon by 
the Council at one time without any discussion.  Any Council Member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda for discussion under the regular Agenda.  Removed items will be considered following the 
Consent Calendar portion of this agenda. 

 A. Ordinances: Waive reading except by title, of any ordinances under consideration at this 
meeting for either introduction or passage per Government Code Section 36934. 

 B. Minutes: Approve minutes of the regular City Council meeting of October 18, 2016 and the 
special City Council meeting of October 25, 2016. 

 C. Warrants: Approve the warrant register of October 26, 2016. 

 D. Application 2017-001: Approve Application No. 2017-001 with staff recommendations for the 2017 
Home Wine and Beer Makers event to be held June 17, 2017 in Library Park. 

 E. Application 2017-003: Approve Application No. 2017-003 with staff recommendations for the annual 
Child Festival in the Park to be held April 22, 2017 in Library Park. 

 F. JJCPA Agreement Amendment No.1: Approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the first amendment to the 
Professional Services Agreement with JJACAP, Inc. for independent auditing 
services. 

 G.   

V. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/REQUESTS:  

 A. Citizen Input: Any person may speak for 3 minutes about any subject within the authority of the City Council, provided that the 
subject is not already on tonight’s agenda.  Persons wishing to address the City Council are required to complete a 
Citizen’s Input form and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the meeting being called to order.  While not required, 
please state your name and address for the record.  NOTE: Per Government Code §54954.3(a), the City Council 
cannot take action or express a consensus of approval or disapproval on any public comments regarding matters 
which do not appear on the printed agenda. 

 B. Presentation: Presentation from Jennifer Strong on the 2016 Konocti Challenge. 

VI. PUBLIC HEARING:  

 A. Speed Zone Ordinance: Adopt the ordinance revising Chapter 10.16 of the Lakeport Municipal Code 
establishing speed zones within the City. 

VII. COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 A. Community Development Director  

  1. No Parking Zone:  Bevins Street Adopt the proposed resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2589 (2016) and 
designating the locations of Prohibited Parking Zones within the City of Lakeport. 

 B. Police Chief  

  1. State Proposition 57: Adopt the proposed resolution opposing Prop 57, the Public Safety and 
Rehabilitation Act. 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS:  

 

 

 

 

 AGENDA 
 REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 
 (ALSO MEETS AS THE CITY OF LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL SEWER DISTRICT, THE LAKEPORT INDUSTRIAL 
 DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, THE MUNICIPAL FINANCING AGENCY OF LAKEPORT and THE SUCCESOR 
 AGENCY TO THE LAKEPORT REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) 
 Tuesday, November 1, 2016 
 City Council Chambers, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, California 95453 



City Council Agenda of November 1, 2016  Page 2 

 A. Miscellaneous Reports, if any:  

IX. ADJOURNMENT:  Adjourn  

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 225 
Park Street, Lakeport, California, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on the City of Lakeport’s website, www.cityoflakeport.com, subject to 
staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 

The City of Lakeport, in complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), requests individuals who require special accommodations to access, attend and/or 
participate in the City meeting due to disability, to please contact the City Clerk’s Office, (707) 263-5615, 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting to ensure reasonable 
accommodations are provided. 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Hilary Britton, Deputy City Clerk 

http://www.cityoflakeport.com/


 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Mayor Spillman called the regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Lakeport to order at 6:00 p.m. with Council Member Mattina, Council Member 
Parlet, Council Member Scheel, and Council Member Turner present. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ginny Feth-Michel. 

III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Council Member Scheel, seconded by Council Member 
Mattina, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to accept the agenda as posted. 

  Urgency Items: There were no urgency items. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:  

 A. Ordinances: Waive reading except by title, of any ordinances under consideration at this 
meeting for either introduction or passage per Government Code Section 36934. 

 B. Minutes: Approve minutes of the regular City Council meeting of September 20, 2016 and 
the special City Council meeting of September 26, 2016. 

 C. Warrants: Approve the warrant registers of September 28, 2016 and October 13, 2016. 

 D. Application 2016-027: Approve Application No. 2016-027 with staff recommendations for the Dickens 
Faire event to be held November 26, 2016 on Main Street. 

 E. Application 2016-028: Approve Application No. 2016-028 with staff recommendations for the annual 
Harvest Revelation block party to be held October 31, 2016 on Mellor Drive, 
between 19

th
 and 20

th
 streets. 

 F. Rejection of Claim 2016-004:  Reject Claim 2016-004 filed by Paul Sturtridge as recommended by REMIF. 

 G. City Manager Contract Amendment No. 
1: 

Approve Amendment No. 1 to City Manager Silveira’s employment contract. 

 H. City of Lakeport Personnel Rules: Adopt a Resolution approving revisions to the City of Lakeport Personnel Rules. 

  Vote on Consent Agenda: A motion was made by Council Member Mattina, seconded by Council Member 
Turner, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to accept the Consent Agenda, 
items A-H. 

V. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/REQUESTS:  

 

 A. Citizen Input: Suzanne Lyons of the Lakeport Main Street Association commented on the  
positive  impact on downtown businesses by the Shipwreck Day Event. 

Bill Graham had a question regarding bike lane designations on Lakeshore 
Boulevard.  

 B. 

 

Proclamation: Mayor Spillman presented a proclamation designating October 2016 as Domestic 
Violence Awareness month to Jennifer Dodd and Amber Westfall from the Lake 
Family Resource Center. 

 C. Presentation: Melissa Fulton, CEO of the Lake County Chamber of Commerce publicly 
acknowledged the City Council, and City staff in the Public Works and Police 
Departments for all the support and assistance at city events including the 37

th
 

Annual Seaplane Splash-In and Octoberfest.  She also spoke about interest from 
seaplane pilots in a permanent ramp on the Lakeport lakefront. 

VI. PUBLIC HEARING:  

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 

(ALSO MEETS AS THE CITY OF LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL SEWER DISTRICT, THE LAKEPORT INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, THE 
MUNICIPAL FINANCING AGENCY OF LAKEPORT and THE SUCCESOR AGENCY TO THE LAKEPORT REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) 

Tuesday, October 18, 2016 



City Council Minutes of October 18, 2016  Page 2 

 A. Amend Administrative Citation Appeal 
Hearing Ordinance: 

City Manager Silveira presented the staff report regarding amending Chapter 
8.31 of Title 8 of the Lakeport Municipal Code regarding the Administrative 
Citation Appeal process. 

Mayor Spillman opened the Public Hearing at 6:34 p.m.  There was no testimony 
given by the public.  Mayor Spillman closed the Public Hearing at 6:35 p.m. 

A motion was made by Council Member Scheel, seconded by Council Member 
Parlet, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to adopt the proposed Ordinance 
amending Chapter 8.31 of Title 8 of the Lakeport Municipal code regarding the 
Administrative Citation Appeal process. 

VII. COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 A. Community Development Director  

  1. Ordinance Introduction:  Speed 
Zone Survey 

Community Development Director Ingram and Phil Dow of Dow & Associates 
presented the staff report regarding the Speed Zone Survey. 

Carol Jordstrom, Suzanne Lyons, Jeanette Payan and Tim Barnes commented on 
unsafe conditions on Lakeshore Boulevard.  Michael Froio agreed.     

A motion was made by Council Member Scheel, seconded by Council Member 
Mattina, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to introduce a proposed 
ordinance amending Chapter 10.16 of the Lakeport Municipal Code establishing 
speed limits within the City and set a public hearing for adoption of the 
ordinance on November 1, 2016. 

The City Council requested Phil Dow to further review the areas of Lakeshore 
Boulevard near Lange. 

 B. Finance Director  

  1. Successor Agency: Refunding 
(Refinancing) Certain 
Outstanding Former 
Redevelopment Agency Bonds  

Interim Finance Director Feth-Michel, Bond Counsel Cameron Wiest of The Weist 
Law group and Mike Meir of NHA Advisors presented the staff report regarding 
refunding outstanding Redevelopment Agency Bonds. 

Sitting as the Board of Directors of the Successor Agency of the former 
Redevelopment Agency: 

A motion was made by Board Member Mattina, seconded by Board Member 
Turner, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to approve the refunding of 
certain former Redevelopment Agency bonds, and adopt the proposed 
Resolution approving the form of the Preliminary Official Statement in 
connection of refunding of certain Agency bonded debt, establishing certain 
related policies and procedures, and approving certain other matters and official 
actions related thereto. 

  2. City of Lakeport Municipal 
Sewer District (CLMSD):  
Refunding (Refinancing) 
Certain Outstanding CLMSD 
Bonds 

Interim Finance Director Feth-Michel, Bond Counsel Cameron Weist of The Weist 
Law Group and Mike Meir of NHA Advisors presented the staff report regarding 
refunding outstanding CLMSD bonds. 

Sitting as the Board of Directors of the City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District 
(CLMSD): 

A motion was made by Board Member Scheel, seconded by Board Member 
Parlet, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to Approve the proposed 
Resolution of Preliminary Intention to Proceed with the refinancing of 
outstanding Series 1993 Limited Obligation Improvement Bonds and appointing 
financial consultants in connection therewith. 

 C. Police Chief  

  1. Community Oriented Policing 
Grant 

Chief Rasmussen presented the staff report regarding the Community Oriented 
Policing grant. 

Michael Froio and Jeanette Payan, and Kim Beal  commented.  Nathan Maxman 



City Council Minutes of October 18, 2016  Page 3 

commented.  

Barbara Bruenig spoke in support of Measure Z.  Wilda Shock spoke on behalf of 
LEDAC in favor of the COPS grant.  Tim Barnes and George Spurr commented.   

A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member 
Mattina, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to accept a COPS Hiring Award 
grant and authorize the Police Chief to sign the grant award. 

 D. City Clerk  

  1. Mayoral Appointment City Clerk Buendia and Community Development Director Ingram presented the 
staff report regarding the appointment to the Abandoned Vehicle Service 
Authority Commission. 

Mayor Spillman appointed Council Member Parlet to serve as the City 
representative to the Commission, and Council Member to serve as an alternate.   

The Council directed staff to send a letter to the County requesting a meeting. 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS:  

 A. Miscellaneous Reports, if any: City Manager Silveira reported that she is excited about the Standards and Poor 
“A” rating received by the City. 

City Attorney Ruderman gave no report. 

Interim Finance Director Feth-Michel reported that she continues to prepare for 
auditors. 

Interim Public Works Director Grider reported updates on winterizing the city.  

Chief Rasmussen reported that the new police department construction is 
underway. 

Community Development Director Ingram gave no report. 

City Clerk Buendia gave no report. 

Council Member Scheel asked for an update about a bus stop enclosure.   He 
attended the League of California Cities annual conference.   

Council Member Turner gave no report. 

Council Member Mattina reported on her attendance to the League of California 
Cities annual conference.  She reported positive feedback on the Downtown 
Main Street project. 

Mayor Spillman gave no report. 

IX. ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Spillman adjourned the meeting at 8:43 p.m.  

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Marc Spillman, Mayor 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ 

Kelly Buendia, City Clerk 



 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Vice Chair Mattina called the Special Meeting of the Board of 

Directors of the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency 
to order at 2:03 p.m.  Board Members Parlet, Scheel, and Turner 
were present.  Chair Spillman was absent. 

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT 
FUND (LAIF):   

City Manager Silveira presented the staff report regarding 
investing monies in LAIF.  Eric Scriven of NHA Advisors gave an 
overview of the process to transfer funds from the LAIF. 

A motion was made by Board Member Scheel, seconded by Board 
Member Turner, and unanimously passed, with Chair Spillman 
absent, to adopt the proposed resolution authorizing investment 
of monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), and 
approving certain other matters and official actions related 
thereto. 

ADJOURNMENT: Vice-Chair Mattina adjourned the meeting at 2:06 p.m. 

       
 
 

 
____________________________________ 
Stacey Mattina, Vice-Chair 

Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Hilary Britton, Deputy Secretary 

MINUTES 
NOTICE AND CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING  

OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL ALSO SITTING AS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

TUESDAY, October 25, 2016 
3:00 P.M. 



 
 
 
 

225 PARK STREET • LAKEPORT, CALIFORNIA 95453 • TELEPHONE (707) 263-5615 • FAX (707) 263-8584 
 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
Over 125 years of community 

pride, progress and service 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10/27/2016 
 
 
I hereby certify that the attached list of warrants has been audited, 
extensions are proper, purchase orders have been issued, and department 
heads have been given the opportunity to review and sign claim forms. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Ginny Feth-Michel 
 Interim Finance Director 
 
 



10/27/2016 12:50:52 PM Page 1 of 4

Bank Transaction Report
Lakeport Transaction Detail

Issued Date Range: 10/14/2016 - 10/26/2016

Cleared Date Range:  -

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

Bank Account: 15-0352000798 - POOLED CASH BANK

-3,399.12OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT DISPOSAL, INC.50125 Check10/18/2016

-744.05OutstandingAccounts PayableAFLAC50114 Check10/20/2016

-693.67OutstandingAccounts PayableCA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT50115 Check10/20/2016

-18,222.22OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERS50116 Check10/20/2016

-500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableELIZABETH LAMBERT50117 Check10/20/2016

-25.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJACQUELINE M. STOEBE50118 Check10/20/2016

-285.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT EMPLOYEE'S ASSOC50119 Check10/20/2016

-188.35OutstandingAccounts PayableLEGALSHIELD50120 Check10/20/2016

-450.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLPOA50121 Check10/20/2016

-1,055.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION50122 Check10/20/2016

-250.00OutstandingAccounts PayableREDWOOD CREDIT UNION50123 Check10/20/2016

-1,863.50OutstandingAccounts PayableVALIC - C/O JP MORGAN CHASE50124 Check10/20/2016

-4,208.04OutstandingAccounts PayableU.S. BANK50126 Check10/20/2016

-421.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALIF DEPT OF FISH & WILDLIFE50127 Check10/20/2016

-2,932.90OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000337 Bank Draft10/20/2016

-2,838.02OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0000338 Bank Draft10/20/2016

-919.20OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0000339 Bank Draft10/20/2016

-9,915.13OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000340 Bank Draft10/20/2016

-158.34OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000341 Bank Draft10/20/2016

-154.04OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000342 Bank Draft10/24/2016

-405.48OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0000343 Bank Draft10/24/2016

-47.80OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0000344 Bank Draft10/24/2016

-1,123.60OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000345 Bank Draft10/24/2016

-8,565.00OutstandingAccounts PayableADAMS ASHBY GROUP, LLC.50138 Check10/26/2016

-1,345.00OutstandingAccounts PayableALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES50139 Check10/26/2016

0.00VoidedAccounts PayableVoid Check50140 Check10/26/2016

-72.05OutstandingAccounts PayableARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES50141 Check10/26/2016

-500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableASHLEY MUELLER50142 Check10/26/2016

-41.36OutstandingAccounts PayableAT&T50143 Check10/26/2016

-152.39OutstandingAccounts PayableAT&T50144 Check10/26/2016

-450.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCA ASSOC-LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVEL50145 Check10/26/2016

-361.20OutstandingAccounts PayableCLEARLAKE LAVA, INC.50146 Check10/26/2016

-5,125.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES50147 Check10/26/2016

-789.50OutstandingAccounts PayableCOUNTY OF LAKE-ANIMAL CONTROL50148 Check10/26/2016

-675.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEBRA  ENGLAND50149 Check10/26/2016

-105.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEPT OF JUSTICE50150 Check10/26/2016



Issued Date Range: 10/14/2016 - 10/26/2016     Cleared Date Range:  -Bank Transaction Report

10/27/2016 12:50:52 PM Page 2 of 4

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-241.43OutstandingAccounts PayableDUNKEN PUMPS50151 Check10/26/2016

-96.10OutstandingAccounts PayableFERRELLGAS50152 Check10/26/2016

-2,473.18OutstandingAccounts PayableGALL'S INC.50153 Check10/26/2016

-5,239.80OutstandingAccounts PayableGARAVAGLIA ARCHITECTURE, INC.50154 Check10/26/2016

-278.42OutstandingAccounts PayableGRAINGER50155 Check10/26/2016

-457.35OutstandingAccounts PayableHACH CHEMICAL COMPANY50156 Check10/26/2016

-19,449.76OutstandingAccounts PayableHARTFORD RETIREE PREMIUM ACCT50157 Check10/26/2016

-723.98OutstandingAccounts PayableHDS WHITE CAP CONST SUPPLY50158 Check10/26/2016

-825.11OutstandingAccounts PayableINDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS50159 Check10/26/2016

-64.03OutstandingAccounts PayableKELLY  BUENDIA50160 Check10/26/2016

-625.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE50161 Check10/26/2016

-1,065.03OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE COUNTY RECORD BEE50162 Check10/26/2016

-75.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT ROTARY CLUB50163 Check10/26/2016

-25.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT TIRE & AUTO SERVICE50164 Check10/26/2016

-63.67OutstandingAccounts PayableLEE'S SPORTING GOODS50165 Check10/26/2016

-93.98OutstandingAccounts PayableLINDA  SOBIERAJ50166 Check10/26/2016

-50.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMATT  HARTZOG50167 Check10/26/2016

-300.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMUNI SERVICES50168 Check10/26/2016

-90.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNOR-CAL TELECOM50169 Check10/26/2016

-5,824.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNTU TECHNOLOGIES INC50170 Check10/26/2016

-280.00OutstandingAccounts PayableOCCU-MED, LTD.50171 Check10/26/2016

-40,622.26OutstandingAccounts PayablePACE ENGINEERING, INC.50172 Check10/26/2016

-345.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePEOPLE SERVICES, INC.50173 Check10/26/2016

-44,292.25OutstandingAccounts PayablePG&E VO24810450174 Check10/26/2016

-1,045.49OutstandingAccounts PayablePITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER50175 Check10/26/2016

-135.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePOLITICAL DATA INC.50176 Check10/26/2016

-34,465.00OutstandingAccounts PayableR.E.M.I.F.50177 Check10/26/2016

-51.03OutstandingAccounts PayableRICOH USA, INC.50178 Check10/26/2016

-217.76OutstandingAccounts PayableRICOH, USA50179 Check10/26/2016

-25.00OutstandingAccounts PayableRON LADD50180 Check10/26/2016

-224.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSHELLY MASCARI50181 Check10/26/2016

-94.54OutstandingAccounts PayableSHRED-IT USA LLC50182 Check10/26/2016

-419.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSONOMA MEDIA INVESTMENTS, LLC.50183 Check10/26/2016

-1,041.81OutstandingAccounts PayableSTANDARD PRINTING COMPANY50184 Check10/26/2016

-35.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSUTTER LAKESIDE HOSPITAL50185 Check10/26/2016

-70.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSWRCB50186 Check10/26/2016

-70.00OutstandingAccounts PayableSWRCB50187 Check10/26/2016

-26.57OutstandingAccounts PayableTHE  UPS STORE #516150188 Check10/26/2016

-39,367.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTHE WORKS INC/MLS - LSQ FUNDING GROUP50189 Check10/26/2016

-78.00OutstandingAccounts PayableUKIAH VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER50190 Check10/26/2016

-1,189.18OutstandingAccounts PayableUS POSTMASTER - ARIZONA50191 Check10/26/2016

-1,415.10OutstandingAccounts PayableUSA BLUE BOOK50192 Check10/26/2016

-85.00OutstandingAccounts PayableVALLEY TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC50193 Check10/26/2016



Issued Date Range: 10/14/2016 - 10/26/2016     Cleared Date Range:  -Bank Transaction Report

10/27/2016 12:50:52 PM Page 3 of 4

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-2,251.41OutstandingAccounts PayableWESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., INC.50194 Check10/26/2016

-1,090.58OutstandingAccounts PayableYOLO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL50195 Check10/26/2016

Bank Account 15-0352000798 Total: (81) -275,977.78

Report Total: (81) -275,977.78



Issued Date Range: 10/14/2016 - 10/26/2016     Cleared Date Range:  -Bank Transaction Report

10/27/2016 12:50:52 PM Page 4 of 4

Summary
Bank Account Count Amount

-275,977.788115-0352000798 POOLED CASH BANK

-275,977.78Report Total: 81

Cash Account Count Amount

0.001 **No Cash Account**

-275,977.7880998 998-0000-101000   POOLED CASH - WEST AMERICA

-275,977.78Report Total: 81

Transaction Type Count Amount

-18,494.519Bank Draft

-257,483.2772Check

-275,977.78Report Total: 81









From: jferguson@lakeportpolice.org
To: Hilary Britton
Subject: Re: Application 2017-001 - Home Wine & Beer Maker Festival
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 6:38:11 AM
Attachments: image002.png

No police concerns
 
A true hero is not defined simply by the uniform he or she is wearing but rather the person
 who's wearing it!
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hilary Britton [mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com]
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 04:59 PM
To: Amanda Frazell (Dean.Eichelmann@lakecountyca.gov), 
Cheryl Bennett (cheryl.bennett@lakecountyca.gov), 'Cynthia Ader', 'Daniel Chance', 
'Doug Grider', 'Executive Management', 'Gary Basor', 'Jason Ferguson', 'Jim Kennedy', 
'Linda Sobieraj', Lori Price (lorip@co.lake.ca.us), 
Mark Wall (mwaconsulting@comcast.net), 'Matt Hartzog', 'Mike Sobieraj', 
Pheakdey Preciado (pheakdey.preciado@lakecountyca.gov), 'Rebekah Dolby', 'Ron Ladd', 
Tina Rubin (Tina.Rubin@lakecountyca.gov)
Cc: 'Gayle Niehaus'
Subject: Application 2017-001 - Home Wine & Beer Maker Festival

Hi all,
 
Please find attached application 2017-001 for the 2017 Home Wine & Beer Maker Festival to be
 held in Library Park 06/17/2017, for your review.
 
We would like to submit this for Council approval at the 11/01/2016 meeting, so please have your
 comments back to me by 10/26/2016.
 
Thank you, as always, for your input.
 
Hilary Britton
Deputy City Clerk
City of Lakeport
225 Park Street
Lakeport, CA  95453
(707) 263-5615 x12
hbritton@cityoflakeport.com

         
 

This email checked with McAfee SaaS.

mailto:jferguson@lakeportpolice.org
mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com
mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com
http://cp.mcafee.com/d/k-Kr3x8p6zqb0VMsqehPPNEVdTdETjupjud7bwUSztdVBcQsThhdETjupjud7bzNJ6WrPUVcsOyr9A8ODeI0lqkORnjZa-Jmc-ndSBcJlQ_iLHlzfBPqdDQTbLfZvDNNEVvd7ar7nKnhvppUQsCzBBxVZDG8FHnjlKOPOEuvkzaT0QSyrjdTVeXz0UsepjudTdAVPmEBC5etSTAaRaYLySAvFwBapoLlQK5ta-JmcYhhKUyqemnDzhOYOyeudybLN8JQH057WlZqIpHlfBr-00CSbEK6zAS2_id40wIIvaSPBm1EwjKyebTKyq82VEw2Zlvd402OxVEwqd40P_Nd40TFnUCy0n-AV6tfdLL6Nmy0fH2Q
http://cp.mcafee.com/d/k-Kr418e4zqb0VMsqehPPNEVdTdETjupjud7bwUSztdVBcQsThhdETjupjud7bzNJ6WrPUVcsOyr9A8ODeI0lqkORnjZa-Jmc-ndSBcJlQ_iLHlzfBPqdDQTbLfZvDNNEVvd7ar7nKnhvppUQsCzBBxVZDG8FHnjlKOPOEuvkzaT0QSCrjdTVeXz0UsepjudTdw0XiCmGWvFnRGNDO-6N5TUAmWlw2zZa-JmcRGDOJ_00jr5Qn3hOr1vF6y0gmmfBrpOH0Qg9Th75XThd41sQg1uGLCy01pgYQgd6y0p_UCy0rQHYjh0b_iszeDCTTzv21DtIv











From: jferguson@lakeportpolice.org
To: Hilary Britton
Subject: Re: Application 2017-003 - Child Festival (LFRC)
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 6:44:25 AM
Attachments: image002.png

No police concerns!
 
A true hero is not defined simply by the uniform he or she is wearing but rather the person
 who's wearing it!
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hilary Britton [mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com]
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 04:56 PM
To: Amanda Frazell (Dean.Eichelmann@lakecountyca.gov), 
Cheryl Bennett (cheryl.bennett@lakecountyca.gov), 'Cynthia Ader', 'Daniel Chance', 
'Doug Grider', 'Executive Management', 'Gary Basor', 'Jason Ferguson', 'Jim Kennedy', 
'Linda Sobieraj', Lori Price (lorip@co.lake.ca.us), 
Mark Wall (mwaconsulting@comcast.net), 'Matt Hartzog', 'Mike Sobieraj', 
Pheakdey Preciado (pheakdey.preciado@lakecountyca.gov), 'Rebekah Dolby', 'Ron Ladd', 
Tina Rubin (Tina.Rubin@lakecountyca.gov)
Cc: 'Gayle Niehaus'
Subject: Application 2017-003 - Child Festival (LFRC)

Hi all,
 
Please find attached application 2017-003 for the 2017 Child Festival to be held in Library Park
 04/22/2017, for your review.
 
We would like to submit this for Council approval at the 11/01/2016 meeting, so please have your
 comments back to me by 10/26/2016.
 
Thank you, as always, for your input.
 
Hilary Britton
Deputy City Clerk
City of Lakeport
225 Park Street
Lakeport, CA  95453
(707) 263-5615 x12
hbritton@cityoflakeport.com

         
 

This email checked with McAfee SaaS.

mailto:jferguson@lakeportpolice.org
mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com
mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com
http://cp.mcafee.com/d/1jWVIedEI3D1NEVujspdTdETjupjud7bwUSztdVBcQsThhdETjupjud7bzNJ6WrPUVcsOyr9A8ODeI0lqkORnjZa-Jmc-ndSBcJlQ_iLHlzfBPrz8VdOXP_nVOWbPad-LsKDtx_ArI8I9ITVqWdAklrI8YG7DR8OJMddECQPt-jKUMe73CkTztPpesRG9pxjDtJV2JiLbUJF7Wo9iCmbRtbxniLHlzf4krK8CzBBVUQsLcEzDzoyXYibtaM1h-BvmH6qRjVm_w09JyWdQjobZ8Qg22ONYHrelo6y1eW8ULuX9EwbCy0i9Ofgd40LZ9OcWuq83hg5hs5yhEFdIf6-xTI
http://cp.mcafee.com/d/avndygO91MOrho7e3zhOYCUOrKrhKCYOCYqen1NJ6WrPapEVKyyrhKCYOCYqen7zqdQTDNOoVB4Sj8hBeto0GQFBGKDWlZqIpYKrJapqHF-BvmH6vbCT6hOrBTD-LPBQnCkrZuVteX3_8TohojpLORQr8EGTohVkffGhBrwqrjdFCXYDtNwse7cFL6XCM0tFjbltfQHWRoPVv3oyXYibtaM1h-BvmH6qRjVm_w09JyWdQjobZ8Qg22ONYHrelo6y1eW8ULuX9EwbCy0i9Ofgd40LZ9OcWuq83hg5hs5yhEFdIf6MyuvL8Nm





Meeting Date:  11/01/2016 Page 1 Agenda Item #IV.F. 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  

Lakeport Industrial Development Agency   
Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Professional Services Agreement with JJACPA: FY 2015-16 City 
Audit, Amendment 1 

MEETING DATE:   11/1/2016 

SUBMITTED BY:   Ginny Feth-Michel, Interim Finance Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

Approve and authorize the City Manager to sign an amendment to the professional services agreement with 
JJACPA, Inc. for independent auditing services. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

In July of 2016, JJACPA, Inc. was engaged to perform annual financial audits of the City, the Redevelopment 
Successor Agency, and CLMSD, for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016, including a single audit of federal monies 
expended. The City anticipated preparing the City’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), however with 
the departure of the City Director of Finance, City staff does not have the time to prepare this report.  City has 
engaged the services of a part-time Interim Finance Director however due to the significant time needed to 
prepare for the audit, provide oversight for the Finance Department and other time required to respond to the 
needs of other City departments the City CAFR could not be prepared in a timely manner.  

The total contract “not to exceed” amount would be increased from $27,350.00 to $32,350.00 with the addition 
of these three projects to the scope of work.  It therefore requires council review and approval and a budget 
amendment for the increased fees. The costs of the audit, including this amendment, is charged to the City’s 
General, Water and Sewer Funds. 

The General Fund is estimated to have an unrestricted fund balance of $2,693,290, after applying this 
amendment. 

The Water Fund is estimated to have an unrestricted fund balance of $241,721, after applying this amendment. 

The Sewer Fund is estimated to have an unrestricted fund balance of $2,895,680, after applying this 
amendment. 

OPTIONS: 

1. Approve and authorize the City Manager to sign the attached amendment to the professional services 
agreement with JJACPA, Inc. for independent auditing services. 

2. Do not approve but provide direction to staff. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 



Meeting Date:  11/01/2016 Page 2 Agenda Item #IV.F. 

 None  $5,000.00 Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $5,000.00 

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other: All other funds, 
including Fund 705: RDA Successor Agency Private Purpose Trust Fund 

Comments: Account #s  

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the first amendment to the Professional Services 
Agreement with JJACAP, Inc. for independent auditing services. 

    Attachments: 1. Attachment 1: PSA with JJACPA, Inc. Advisors 
2. Attachment 2:   PSA Amendment Short Form 
3. Proposed Addendum from JJACPA with Calculations 

  



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



Initials: (City) _______   (Consultant) _______                                                                              Page 1 of 2 
162443.1 

AMENDMENT No. # 1  TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
(City of Lakeport and JJACPA, Inc.) 

 

This Amendment No. #1 (“Amendment”) to Professional Services Agreement 
(“Agreement”)  is made on this 1st day of November , 2016 at Lakeport, California, by and 
between the City of Lakeport, a municipal corporation, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, 
California 95453 (“City”) and JJACPA, Inc., 349 Main Street, Suite 204, Pleasanton, CA 
94566-6663. (“Consultant”). 

This “Amendment” modifies the original “Agreement” between the “City” and the 
“Consultant” dated June 1, 2016, in the following fashion: 

A. “City” and “Consultant” desire to amend the “Agreement” by modifying section 3.4 – 
Expiration Date of the “Agreement” to read as follows: 

3.4 “Expiration Date”: __________________________. 

B. “City” and “Consultant” desire to amend the “Agreement” by modifying the total 
compensation and costs payable to “Consultant” under this “Agreement” to a not-to-
exceed sum of $32,350.00.  

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2



Professional Services Agreement 
City of Lakeport / Name of Consultant 

 

                                                                             Page 2 of 2 
162443.1 

TO EFFECTUATE THIS AGREEMENT, the parties have caused their duly 
authorized representatives to execute this Agreement on the dates set forth below. 

 

“City”  
City of Lakeport 
 
By: ______________________________ 
Margaret Silveira, City Manager 
 
 
Date: _______________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 
      Hilary Britton, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
Date: _______________ 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By: ______________________________ 

David J. Ruderman, City Attorney 
 
 
Date: _______________ 
 
 
 

“Consultant” 
JJACPA, Inc. 
 
By:______________________________ 
Joseph Arch, CPA, President 
  
 
Date: __________________ 
 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
Brett Jones, CAP, Secretary 
  
 
Date: __________________ 

 

 

ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 3



Meeting Date:  November 1, 2016 Page 1 Agenda Item #VI.A.1. 

 CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority   

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   2016 Speed Zone Study Public Hearing MEETING DATE:   11/01/2016 

SUBMITTED BY:   Kevin M. Ingram, Community Development Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to conduct a public hearing to consider the adoption of an ordinance revising 
Chapter 10.16 of the Lakeport Municipal Code establishing speed zones based on the recommendations of the 
2016 Speed Zone Study conducted by Dow & Associates. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

In June of 2016 an engineering and traffic study was performed for all of the current speed zones in the City.  
This speed zone survey was completed for the City by staff of the Lake County/City Area Planning Council as part 
of the 2015/16 Transportation Planning Work Program.  Section 40802 of the California Vehicle Code requires 
that speed zones be justified by an engineering and traffic survey every five years if the local authority wishes to 
enforce the speed limit on that facility by radar or other electronic device.  Furthermore, traffic and engineering 
surveys are mandated by the legislature as a prerequisite to speed zone establishments to ensure that resulting 
speed zones are reasonable and safe.  Reasonable speed limits are those that somewhat conform to the actual 
behavior of the majority of motorists who drive the street under study.  Therefore, a major component of a 
traffic and engineering survey is a sample of prevailing speeds. 
 
Phil Dow of Dow & Associates provided a presentation of the 2016 Speed Zone Study to City Council on October 
18, 2016.  The Council received the study and made a motion to introduce the proposed Ordinance revising 
speed zones in the City to reflect the recommendations of the conducted study.   
 
The following changes to existing speed zones within the City include the following: 
 

1. Bevins Street from Lakeport Boulevard to Bevins Court; 
2. Hartley Street from Twentieth Street to the northern City Limits; 
3. Martin Street from Bevins Street to the western City Limits; 
4. Parallel Drive from old City Limits (near Chester Avenue) to Lakeport Boulevard; and 
5. Twentieth Street from Alden Avenue to Hartley Street. 

 
All recommendations were reviewed with city staff (Public Works, Police and Community Development 
Departments) on July 28, 2016.  Staff concurs with these recommendations. 
 
Attached for your consideration are the following excerpts of the 2016 Speed Zone Study: 

• Table 1—City of Lakeport Speed Zone Recommendations 



Meeting Date:  November 1, 2016 Page 2 Agenda Item #VI.A.1. 

• Appendix A: In-depth Analyses (Descriptions for roadway segments where changes to previous speed 
limits are recommended) 

A complete copy of the 2016 Speed Zone Study in addition to the Hartley Street Extended 25 MPH Prima Facie 
Speed Limit specific study referenced in the main study may be viewed with the Community Development 
Department at City Hall, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, CA and may be made available upon request. 

OPTIONS: 

1. After conducting the public hearing and consideration of the proposed ordinance revision to Chapter 10.16 of 
the Municipal Code adopt the proposed Ordinance as presented by staff. 
 

2. After conducting the public hearing and consideration of the proposed ordinance revision to Chapter 10.16 of 
the Municipal Code, direct staff to make modifications or revisions to the proposed Ordinance. 

 
3. After conducting the public hearing and consideration of the proposed minor amendments and revisions to 

Chapter 10.16 of the Municipal Code, take no action or take action to deny the proposed Ordinance. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $      Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $      

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:       

Comments:  None 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Move to adopt the ordinance revising Chapter 10.16 of the Lakeport Municipal Code establishing speed zones 
within the City. 

    Attachments: 1. Draft Ordinance Amending Chapter 10.16 of the Lakeport Municipal Code 
establishing speed limits within the City. 

2. 2016 Speed Zone Study, Table 1—City of Lakeport Speed Zone 
Recommendations 

3. 2016 Speed Zone Study, Appendix A: In-depth Analysis 

  



 
170144.1 

 

ORDINANCE NO.      (2016) 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEPORT AMENDING 
CHAPTER 10.16 OF THE LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL CODE TO REFLECT THE 

PERFORMANCE OF A SUPPLEMENTARY ENGINEERING AND TRAFFIC SURVEY  
 

WHEREAS, the Lakeport Municipal Code Chapter 10.16 sets forth speed limits in 
the City of Lakeport established by engineering and traffic surveys consistent with 
California Vehicle Code Section 40802; and 

 
WHEREAS, recent engineering and traffic surveys have been performed by a 

registered professional engineer who is recommending changes in the speed zoned for 
various locations. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEPORT DOES ORDAIN 
AS FOLLOW: 
 

SECTION 1. Amendment to Chapter 10.16 “Speed Limits” 
 
Chapter 10.16 of Title 10 of the Lakeport Municipal Code is amended as follows. 

Additions are denoted by underlined text and deletions by struck through text. 
 

Chapter 10.16 
SPEED LIMITS 

 
10.16.010 Twenty miles per hour. 

A.  Lange Street from Loch Drive to Lakeshore Boulevard to Forest Drive. 
 
10.16.020 Twenty-five miles per hour. 

A.  All city streets unless posted otherwise. 
 
10.16.025 Twenty-five miles per hour recommended to be posted. 

A. Armstrong Street from Berry Street to MartinMain Street. 
B. Giselman Street from Lakeshore Boulevard to Lange Street. 
C. Hartley Street from Hillcrest to northern City Limits. 
D. Mellor Drive from Eleventh Street to one hundred-seventy feet north of 
Page Drive. 
DE. Sixth Street from Spurr Street to Main Street. 
EF. Sixteenth Street from Mellor Drive to High Street. 
FG. Twentieth Street from Hartley Street to High Street. 

 
10.16.030 Thirty miles per hour. 

A. Bevins Street from Bevins Court to Martin Street to Lakeport Boulevard. 

ATTACHMENT 1



 
170144.1 

 

B. Forbes Street from Martin Street to Clear Lake Avenue. 
C. Hartley Street from Clear Lake Avenue to Twentieth StreetHillcrest Drive. 
D. High Street from Clear Lake Avenue to Twentieth Street. 
E. Lakeport Boulevard from Main Street western Parallel Drive to Main 

Street. 
F. Lakeshore Boulevard from High Street to Lange Street. 
G. North Main Street from First Street to Clear Lake Avenue. 
H. South Main Street from First Street to five hundred seventy-five feet south 

of Lakeport Boulevard. 
I. Martin Street from SouthSmith Street to Main Street. 
J. Parallel Drive from Lakeport Boulevard to north of Craig Avenue. 
K. Eleventh Street from North Main Street to one thousand one hundred feet 
west of Mellor Drive. 
KL. Twentieth Street from Will-O-View Street to Hartley Street to Alden 
Avenue. 

 
10.16.040 Thirty-five miles per hour. 

A. HartleyBevins Street from Twentieth Street to northern city limitsLakeport 
Boulevard to Bevins Court. 

B. Lakeshore Boulevard from Lange Street to northern city limits. 
C. South Main Street from five hundred seventy-five feet south of Lakeport 

Boulevard to southern city limits. 
D. Parallel Drive from one thousand eight hundred fifty feet north of the Todd 

Road junction north to Lakeport Boulevard E. Eleventh Street from one 
thousand one hundred feet west of Mellor Drive to western city limits. 

 
10.16.050 Forty miles per hour. 

A. Martin Street from BevinsSmith Street to western city limits 
 

10.16.060 Forty-five miles per hour. 
A. From SRState Route 175 north to Chester Lane, approximately one 

thousand seven hundred eighty feet. 
 

10.16.070  From Chester Lane (one thousand eight hundred eighty feet south of 
Todd Road) north to one thousand eight hundred fifty feet north of Todd 
Road. 

  
 

SECTION 2. Severability:  Should any provision of this Ordinance, or its 
application to any person or circumstance, be determined by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be unlawful, unenforceable or otherwise void, that determination shall 
have no effect on any other provision of this Ordinance or the application of this 
Ordinance to any other person or circumstance and, to that end, the provisions hereof 
are severable. 

ATTACHMENT 1



 
170144.1 

 

 
SECTION 3. CEQA.  This ordinance is exempt from review under the California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). Pursuant to section 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA 
Guidelines, CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for causing a 
significant effect on the environment.  The ordinance will not result in any foreseeable 
environmental impact because it sets speed limits in line with normal traffic flows as 
determined by an Engineering & Traffic Survey. 

 
SECTION 4. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after 

adoption as provided by Government Code section 36937. 
 
SECTION 5. Certification.  The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption 

of this Ordinance and shall give notice of its adoption as required by law.  Pursuant to 
Government Code section 36933, a summary of this Ordinance may be published and 
posted in lieu of publication and posting the entire text. 

 
INTRODUCED and first read at a regular meeting of the City Council on the 18th day of 
October, 2016, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:    
NOES:  
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT:  
 
FINAL PASSAGE AND ADOPTION by the City Council of Lakeport occurred at a meeting 
thereof held on the 1st day of November 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   
NOES:    
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT:    
 

 
               

       ___________________________ 
       MARC SPILLMAN, MAYOR 
ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ 
KELLY BUENDIA, City Clerk 
City of Lakeport 

ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



Meeting Date:  11/01/2016 Page 1 Agenda Item #VII.A.1. 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority   

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Revision of Prohibited Parking Zones MEETING DATE:   07/19/2016 

SUBMITTED BY:   Kevin M. Ingram, Community Development Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to adopt the attached resolution revising the Prohibited Parking Zones within the 
City to expand the no parking zone to include the entire frontage of the Gateway Business Park (975 Bevins 
Street) along the west side of Bevins Street. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

On July 19, 2016 the City Council revised the Prohibited Parking Zones within the City to delineate an 
approximately 0.1 mile section along the west side of Bevins Street between the southern driveway of the 
Gateway Business Park to just north of Lakeport Boulevard as a ‘no parking’ zone.  During the public comment 
portion of the Council’s discussion a couple members of the public asked the Council to consider extending the 
prohibited no parking zone along the west side of Bevins Street even further to the north so as to encompass 
the entire frontage of the Gateway Business Park.  It was stated that the frequent parking of vehicles in this area 
often forced southbound traffic to cross over into the northbound lane to avoid parked cars in this area 
contributing to an unsafe conditions at this location.  Following this discussion the City Council requested that 
City staff bring this issue back to TSAC for additional review and a possible recommendation. 
 
It should also be noted that the recently completed 2016 Speed Zone Study (Dow & Associates) also 
recommends that the entire frontage of the Gateway Business Park be designated as a ‘no parking’ zone.  
Specifically the Speed Zone Study recommends that due to a critical monitored speed of 39 mph the narrow lane 
lengths in front of the Gateway Business Park are not conducive safe on-street parking and recommends that 
consideration should be given to the removal of all on-street parking on the west side of Bevins Street adjacent 
to the Gateway Business Park to improve traffic safety along this corridor.  The evaluation of this roadway 
segment within the 2016 Speed Zone Study is attached to this report. 
 
During its regular meeting of September 12, 2016, TSAC considered both the public input provided to the City 
Council on July 19, 2016 and the specific information outlined in the 2016 Speed Zone Study.  Following 
discussion TSAC unanimously approved a motion recommending that the City Council amend Resolution No. 
2589 (2016) to prohibit on-street parking along the west side of Bevins Street in front of the Gateway Business 
Park (975 Bevins Street) 
 
The timing of this action is pertinent as it implements recommendations in the 2016 Speed Zone Study and 
compliments the recently completed 2016 Bevins Street Pavement Rehabilitation Project.  The ‘no parking 
designation will not affect the existing transit stop situated at this location. 



Meeting Date:  11/01/2016 Page 2 Agenda Item #VII.A.1. 

 

OPTIONS: 

1. Adopt the attached resolution revising the locations of Prohibited Parking Zones within the City of Lakeport. 
2. Do not adopt the attached resolution thus keeping the Prohibited Parking Zones within the City the same. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $250.00 Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $      

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:  

Comments:   

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Move to adopt the proposed resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2589 (2016) and designating the locations of 
Prohibited Parking Zones within the City of Lakeport. 

    Attachments: 1. Proposed Resolution 
2. Bevins Street ‘No Parking’ Area Diagram 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ (2016) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEPORT 
RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2589 (2016) AND DESIGNATING (1) THE LOCATIONS OF 

PROHIBITED PARKING ZONES AND (2) THE LOCATIONS OF COUNCIL AUTHORIZED 
EXCEPTIONS TO PROHIBITED PARKING ZONES PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF 

ORDINANCE NO. 356 (58) OF THE CITY OF LAKEPORT 
 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lakeport that Resolution No. 2589 (2016) 
designating (1) the locations of PROHIBITED PARKING ZONES and (2) the locations of COUNCIL 
AUTHORIZED EXCEPTIONS TO PROHIBITED PARKING ZONES is hereby rescinded in its entirety. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lakeport that pursuant to the 
provisions of Ordinance No. 356, ARTICLE II, Section 7 and of ARTICLE III, Section 1 (a), parking is 
prohibited in the following locations: 

 
A. At the following general locations: 

1. Within twenty-five feet (25’) of the nearest face of curb (edge of pavement where curb 
does not exist) of an intersecting street. 

2. Within twenty feet (20’) of a marked crosswalk. 

3. Within six feet (6’) of an alley or driveway.   

4. Within fifteen feet (15’) of a fire hydrant. 

Distances may be reduced or increased where, at the discretion of the City Engineer, if 
conditions warrant.  

 
B.  At the following specific locations: 

1. First Street - Along the north side of First Street extending east from North Main Street 
to Park Street.  

2. First Street - Along the south side of First Street extending east from North Main Street 
to Clear Lake. 

3. Second Street - Along the north side of Second Street extending west from one hundred 
feet (100’) west of the face of the west curb on Crawford Street to one hundred feet 
(100’) east of the face of the east curb on North Russell Street.   

4. Third Street - Along the north side of Third Street extending east one hundred feet 
(100’) from the face of the east curb on North Main Street.  

5. Third Street - Along the south side of Third Street extending fifty four feet (54’) east 
from one hundred nine feet (109’) east of the face of the east curb on Park Street. 

6. Fourth Street - Along the north side of Fourth Street extending west from the municipal 
parking lot to North High Street. 

7. Fifth Street - Along the north side of Fifth Street extending from two hundred fifty feet 
(250’) east of the face of the east curb on North Main Street to North Forbes Street.  

ATTACHMENT 1



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ (2016)  PAGE 2 

8. Sixth Street - Along the north side of Sixth Street extending west from North Main Street 
to Shady Oak Street.  

9. Sixth Street - Along the south side of Sixth Street extending west forty feet (40’) from 
the face of the west curb on North Forbes Street. 

10. Seventh Street - Along the north side of Seventh Street extending west from North Main 
Street to North Forbes Street. 

11. Eleventh Street - Along the north side of Eleventh Street extending west from North 
Main Street to the west City limit.  

12. Eleventh Street - Along the south side of Eleventh Street extending west from North 
Main Street to the west City limit. 

13. Sixteenth Street - Along the north side of Sixteenth Street extending west from North 
Main Street to North High Street.  

14. Twentieth Street - Along the south side of Twentieth Street extending west one hundred 
sixty feet (160’) from the face of the west curb on North High Street.   

15. Armstrong Street - Along the north side of Armstrong Street extending west one 
hundred fifty feet (150’) from the face of the east curb on Smith Street. 

16. Armstrong Street - Along the north side of Armstrong Street extending west seventy six 
feet (76’) from one hundred fifteen feet (115’) from the face of the west curb on Starr 
Street. 

17. Bevins Court – Along the north side of the street extending east 100 feet from the face 
of the east curb on Bevins Street. 

18. Bevins Street – Along the east side of the street extending north 220 feet from the face 
of the north curb on Bevins Court. 

19. Bevins Street – Along the east side of the street extending north 750 feet from the curb 
return of the northeast corner of the intersection of Bevins Street and Lakeport 
Boulevard. 

20. Bevins Street—Along the west side of the street extending south 466 feet from the 
southernmost driveway curb return serving 975 Bevins Street (APN 25-441-16).  

21. Bevins Street—Along the west side of the street to include the entire frontage of 975 
Bevins Street (APN 25-441-16). 

22. Boggs Lane - Along the north side of Boggs Lane extending west from Will-O-View Circle 
to the eastern boundary of 1239 Boggs Lane (APN 26-342-01).   

23. Boggs Lane - Along the south side of Boggs Lane extending west from Will-O-View Circle 
to the eastern boundary of 1239 Boggs Lane (APN 26-342-01).  

24. Clear Lake Avenue – Along the north side of Clear Lake Avenue extending east from five 
hundred feet (500’) east of the east curb on North Main Street to Clear Lake. 

25. Esplanade - Along the north side of Esplanade extending east two hundred twenty-
seven feet (227) from the face of the east curb on South Main Street. 

26. Forbes Street - Along the east side of North Forbes Street extending south seventy-
seven feet (77’) from the face of the south curb on Eleventh Street.  

ATTACHMENT 1



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ (2016)  PAGE 3 

27. Forbes Street - Along the east side of North Forbes Street extending north thirty-two 
feet (32’) from the face of the north curb on Eleventh Street.  

28. Forbes Street - Along the west side of North Forbes Street extending south forty-four 
feet (44’) from the face of the south curb on Eleventh Street.  

29. Forbes Street - Along the west side of North Forbes Street extending north forty-four 
feet (44’) from the face of the north curb on Eleventh Street.   

30. Forbes Street - Along the east side of South Forbes Street extending north one hundred 
feet (100’) from the face of the north curb on Lakeport Boulevard.   

31. Forbes Street - Along the west side of South Forbes Street extending north from 
Lakeport Boulevard to the north end of South Forbes Street.   

32. Forest Drive – Along the north side of Forest Drive extending west from the western end 
of Lange Street to the eastern line of Loch Drive. 

33. Forest Drive – Along the south side of Forest Drive extending west 30 feet (30’) from the 
western property line of 275 Lange Street. 

34. Forest Drive – Along the south side of Forest Drive extending west 220 feet from the 
west side of Terrace Drive. 

35. Green Street – Along the east side of Green Street extending north from Sayre Street to 
Hillcrest Drive. 

36. Hartley Street - Along the east side of Hartley Street extending north from Sunset Drive 
to the north City limit.   

37. Hartley Street - Along the west side of Hartley Street extending north from Boggs 
Avenue to Jerry Drive.  

38. Hartley Street - Along the west side of Hartley Street extending north from two hundred 
thirty feet (230’) north of Anastasia Drive to the north City limit.  

39. High Street - Along the east side of North High Street extending south seventy-six feet 
(76’) from one hundred twenty feet (120”) south of the centerline of Second Street.  

40. High Street - Along the west side of North High Street extending north from Seventh 
Street to Eighth Street.   

41. High Street - Along the east side of North High Street extending north from Clear Lake 
Avenue to Lakeshore Boulevard.   

42. High Street - Along the west side of North High Street extending north from Clear Lake 
Avenue to Lakeshore Boulevard.   

43. Hillcrest Drive - Along the north side of Hillcrest Drive extending east from Terrace Drive 
to the eastern boundary of 410 Hillcrest Drive (APN 26-054-24).   

44. K Street - Along the north side of K Street extending west from Esplanade to South Main 
Street.   

45. Konocti Avenue - Along the north side of Konocti Avenue extending east fifty-five feet 
(55’) from the face of the east curb on South Main Street.   

ATTACHMENT 1



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ (2016)  PAGE 4 

46. Konocti Avenue - Along the south side of Konocti Avenue extending east one hundred 
thirty-five feet (135’) from the face of the east curb on South Main Street.   

47. Konocti Avenue - Along the north side of Konocti Avenue extending west from the 
eastern boundary of 527 Konocti Avenue (APN 25-622-18) to Larrecou Lane.   

48. Konocti Avenue - Along the south side of Konocti Avenue extending west from South 
Forbes Street to the eastern boundary of 527 Konocti Avenue (APN 25-622-18).   

49. Lakeport Boulevard - Along the north side of Lakeport Boulevard extending west from 
South Main Street to State Route 29.   

50. Lakeport Boulevard - Along the south side of Lakeport Boulevard extending west from 
South Main Street to State Route 29.   

51. Lakeshore Boulevard - Along the north and west side of Lakeshore Boulevard extending 
northeasterly from North High Street to the north City limit.   

52. Lakeshore Boulevard - Along the south and east side of Lakeshore Boulevard extending 
northeasterly from North High Street to the north City limit.  

53. Lange Street – Along the south side of Lange Street extending east fourteen feet (14’) 
from one hundred thirty-two feet (132 ‘) east of the east face of curb on Giselman 
Street. 

54. Larrecou Lane - Along the east side of Larrecou Lane extending north from Lakeport 
Boulevard to Konocti Avenue.  

55. Larrecou Lane - Along the west side of Larrecou Lane extending north from Lakeport 
Boulevard to Konocti Avenue.   

56. Lupoyoma Circle - Along the south and west side of Lupoyoma Circle extending 
northwesterly six hundred twenty-five feet (625’) from Lupoyoma Heights.   

57. Main Street - Along the east side of North Main Street between the entrance and exit 
driveways at 650 North Main Street (APN 25-601-08).   

58. Main Street - Along the east side of North Main Street between the entrance and exit 
driveways at 500 North Main Street (APN 25-381-08).   

59. Main Street - Along the west side of North Main Street extending north from seventy-
two feet (72’) north of the face of the north curb on Fourth Street to Fifth Street.   

60. Main Street - Along the west side of South Main Street extending south forty-eight feet 
(48’) from forty-two feet (42’) south of the face of the south curb on D Street. 

61. Main Street - Along the west side of South Main Street extending north three hundred 
thirty feet (330’) from the face of the north curb on Lakeport Boulevard.   

62. Main Street - Along the east side of South Main Street extending north from K Street to 
Konocti Avenue.   

63. Main Street - Along the east side of South Main Street extending south sixty feet (60’) 
from the face of the south curb on K Street.  

64. Main Street - Along the east side of South Main Street extending south from one 
hundred fifty feet (150’) south of the face of the south curb on Royale Avenue to the 
south City limit.  

ATTACHMENT 1



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ (2016)  PAGE 5 

65. Main Street - Along the west side of South Main Street extending south one hundred 
twenty feet (120’) from the face of the south curb on Peckham Court.  

66. Martin Street - Along the north side of Martin Street extending west one hundred 
twenty feet (120’) from the face of the west curb on South Main Street.   

67. Martin Street - Along the north side of Martin Street extending west from South High 
Street to Forbes Creek.   

68. Martin Street - Along the south side of Martin Street extending west from South Main 
Street to seventy feet (70’) east of the face of the east curb on South Polk Street. 

69. Martin Street – Along the south side of Martin Street extending east from Bevins Street 
to Starr Street. 

70. Mellor Drive - Along the east side of Mellor Drive extending north one hundred 
forty feet (140’) from the face of the north curb on Eleventh Street.   

71. Mellor Drive - Along the west side of Mellor Drive extending north one hundred 
forty feet (140’) from the face of the north curb on Eleventh Street.   

72. Orchard Street – Along the west side of Orchard Street extending south from Armstrong 
Street to Martin Street. 

73. Parallel Drive - Along the east side of Parallel Drive extending north from Lakeport 
Boulevard to Craig Avenue.  

74. Parallel Drive – Along the west side of Parallel Drive extending north five hundred feet 
(500’) from Westside Park Road. 

75. Park Street - Along the east side of Park Street extending north from sixty-eight feet 
(68’) south to fifty-two feet (52’) north of the center of Second Street.   

76. Peckham Court - Along the north side of Peckham Court extending west from South 
Main Street to State Route 29.   

77. Peckham Court - Along the south side of Peckham Court extending west from South 
Main Street to State Route 29.   

78. Pool Street - Along the east side of Pool Street extending north forty feet (40’) from the 
face of the north curb on Eleventh Street.  

79. Pool Street - Along the west side of Pool Street extending north from Eleventh Street to 
Clear Lake Avenue. 

80. Pool Street – Along the west side of Pool Street extending south from two hundred and 
twenty-five feet (225’) south to three hundred and ten feet (310’) from the extension of 
the face of the south curb of Eleventh Street at the southwest corner of the Pool Street 
and Eleventh Street intersection. 

81. Rose Avenue - Along the north side of Rose Avenue (alley) extending west from North 
Forbes Street to North High Street.  

82. Rose Avenue - Along the south side of Rose Avenue (alley) extending west from North 
Forbes Street to North High Street.  

83. Russell Street – Along the east side of South Russell Street extending north from Martin 
Street to Armstrong Street. 

ATTACHMENT 1



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ (2016)  PAGE 6 

84. Russell Street - Along the west side of South Russell Street extending north from Martin 
Street to Armstrong Street. 

85. Smith Street - Along the east side of Smith Street extending north from Martin Street to 
Armstrong Street.   

86. Westside Community Park Driveway at 1145 Parallel Drive – along the south side of the 
driveway extending west from Parallel Drive to the paved parking lot entrance. 

87. Westside Community Park Driveway at 1145 Parallel Drive – along the north side at the 
driveway extending west from Parallel Drive to the designated unpaved parking area.  
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Lakeport that pursuant to the 
provisions of Ordinance No. 356, ARTICLE III, Section 1 (a) the following prohibited parking locations may 
be used for parking by the use designated: 

 
A. The following is designated for “FIRE DEPT” use: 

1. Main Street - Along the west side of North Main Street extending north thirty-four feet 
(34’) from one hundred twelve feet (112’) north of the face of the north curb on Fourth 
Street. 
 

B. The following are designated for “BUS STOP” use: 

1. Third Street - Along the north side of Third Street extending east fifty feet (50’) from 
forty feet (40’) east of the east face of curb on North Main Street designated “BUS 
STOP.”  

2. High Street - Along the west side of North High Street extending north twenty-five feet 
(25’) from fifty-five feet (55’) north of the north face of curb on Fifteenth Street 
designated “BUS STOP.” 

3. High Street - Along the east side of North High Street extending south twenty-five feet 
(25’) from eighty feet (80’) south of the south face of curb on Via Del Lago designated 
“BUS STOP.” 

4. High Street - Along the west side of North High Street extending north twenty-five feet 
(25’) from ten feet (10’) north of the south face of curb on Via Del Lago designated “BUS 
STOP.” 

5. Lakeshore Boulevard - Along the west side of Lakeshore Boulevard extending north 
twenty-five feet (25’) from forty feet (40’) north of the north face of curb on Sayre 
Street designated “BUS STOP.” 

6. Lakeshore Boulevard - Along the east side of Lakeshore Boulevard extending south 
twenty-five feet (25’) from forty feet (40’) south of the south face of curb on Lange 
Street designated “BUS STOP.” 

7. Lakeshore Boulevard - Along the west side of Lakeshore Boulevard extending north 
twenty-five feet (25’) from three hundred feet (300’) north of the north face of curb on 
Lange Street designated “BUS STOP.” 

ATTACHMENT 1



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ (2016)  PAGE 7 

8. Main Street - Along the west side of North Main Street extending south ninety three 
feet (93’) from ten feet (10’) south of the south face of curb on Third Street designated 
“BUS STOP.” 

9. Main Street - Along the west side of South Main Street extending south forty-eight feet 
(48’) from forty-two feet (42’) south of the face of the north curb on D Street designated 
“BUS STOP.” 

10. Main Street - Along the east side of South Main Street extending north forty feet (40’) 
from sixty feet (60’) north of the face of the north curb on K Street designated “BUS 
STOP.”  

11. Main Street - Along the east side of South Main Street extending north sixty-three feet 
(63’) from four hundred sixteen feet (416’) north of the south City limit designated “BUS 
STOP.” 

 
The foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council on 

the 1st day of November, 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAINING:  
ABSENT:  
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       MARC SPILLMAN, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST:       
 
 
_________________________________ 
HILARY BRITTON, Deputy City Clerk   
 

ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2



Meeting Date:  11/01/2016 Page 1 Agenda Item #VII.B.1. 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council 

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District 
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency 
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority  

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport  

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Resolution to Oppose  Proposition 57, the Public Safety and 
Rehabilitation Act 

MEETING DATE:   11/01/2016 

SUBMITTED BY:  Chief Rasmussen 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:   Information only    Discussion  Action Item 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to adopt a resolution opposing Proposition 57, the Public Safety and 
Rehabilitation Act. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  

At the League of CA Cities annual conference, the League Board of Directors voted to oppose Proposition 57, the 
Public Safety and Rehabilitation Act of 2016. The League has asked member cities to approve resolutions 
opposing Proposition 57 as well. 

Proposition 57 is likely to only compound the effects of Proposition 47, the "Safe Neighborhoods and Schools 
Act," which passed in November 2014. Proposition 47 reduced many felonies to misdemeanors, including theft 
and drug offenses, that directly affect the quality of life in our community. Prior to the passage of Proposition 
47, California was experiencing a 10-year trend of decreasing crime, as was the rest of the nation. After the 
passage of Proposition 47, crime rates in California have increased while the rest of the country has seen 
property crime reductions. 

Proposition 57 labels the following to be non-violent crimes that are eligible for early parole: rape by 
intoxication; rape of an unconscious person; drive-by shooting; assault with a deadly weapon; domestic violence 
involving trauma; supplying a firearm to a gang member; lewd acts with a child; arson causing great bodily harm; 
felon obtaining a firearm; discharging a firearm on school grounds, among others. 

OPTIONS: 

 Adopt the proposed resolution 
Do not adopt the proposed resolution 

FISCAL IMPACT:  There are no policy or financial implications to the resolution 

 None  $ Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes   No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $ 

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other: 

Comments:  



Meeting Date:  11/01/2016 Page 2 Agenda Item #VII.B.1. 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Move to adopt the proposed resolution opposing Prop 57, the Public Safety and Rehabilitation Act. 

  Attachments: 1. Proposed Resolution opposing Prop 57



Resolution No. _____ (2016)  Page 1 
171755.1 

RESOLUTION NO.       (2016) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEPORT IN OPPOSITION 
TO PROPOSTION 57, "THE PUBLIC SAFETY AND REHABILITATION ACT OF 2016” 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Lakeport considers it appropriate to oppose actions or initiatives 
at local, state and federal levels that could jeopardize the public safety; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition 57, known as the “Public Safety and Rehabilitation Act of 2016" 
has qualified for the November 8, 2016 General Election ballot in California; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition 57 is intended to ease over-crowding in prisons, incentivize 
rehabilitation and provide leniency to inmates who avail themselves of meaningful 
rehabilitation opportunities; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition 57 attempts to establish a more reasoned approach for our court  
system in its disposition of juvenile offenders, as well as standardize and streamline procedures 
for establishing  an offenders'  eligibility for  parole; and 

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the objectives of Proposition 57, California has experienced 
increased and sustained property crime in the aftermath of the 2011 public safety realignment 
and the passage of Proposition 47 in 2014, leading to an increasing number of crimes being 
treated as misdemeanors, aggravating a pre-existing shortage of beds in county jails, and 
resulting in an increasing number of offenders being at liberty on the streets of California's 
cities; and 

WHEREAS, according to the Los Angeles Times, violent crime in California rose in 
California by 10% in 2015, a figure corroborated by crime statistics maintained by the California 
Department of Justice, which indicate that over 15,000 more violent crimes occurred in 
California in 2015 than in 2014; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition 57 would potentially lead to early release for offenders 
convicted of "non- violent crimes," many of which seem more properly categorized as violent, 
including throwing acid with the intent to disfigure, and discharging a firearm from a motor 
vehicle, to name a few, and this triggers concerns that offenders which committed offenses 
widely regarded as violent will be provided undue leniency; and 

WHEREAS, Proposition 57 could increase the likelihood of parole for persons convicted 
of "non- violent" felonies after completing the full term for his or her primary offense, and by 
disqualifying earned enhancements; and 

WHEREAS, the passage of Proposition 57 may result in undetermined but negative 
consequences to public safety and well-being for California's cities and residents alike;  

ATTACHMENT 1



Resolution No. _____ (2016)  Page 2 
171755.1 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKEPORT 
opposes Proposition 57. 

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED on this 1st day of November, 2016, by the following 
vote: 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
 
 ________________________________ 
 MARC SPILLMAN, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
HILARY BRITTON, Deputy City Clerk 

ATTACHMENT 1


	11/01/2016 Agenda
	Consent Calendar
	10/18/2016 Minutes
	10/25/2016 Special Meeting Minutes
	10/26/2016 Warrants
	Application 2017-001 - Home Wine & Beer Makers Festival
	Application 2017-003 - Child Festival in the Park
	JJACPA Contract Amendment 1

	Public Hearing
	Speed Zone Study

	Council Business
	Prohibited Parking Zones - Bevins Street
	Prop 57




